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          1  COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

          2                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Good morning, and

          3  welcome to today's hearing of the Committee on

          4  Transportation.

          5                 There are two items on the agenda

          6  today, Intro. No. 262 and Resolution No. 1779. The

          7  matter to be considered is Intro. No. 262, which

          8  would suspend alternate side of the street parking

          9  rules in New York City on religious holidays of

         10  Purim and Ash Wednesday.

         11                 This bill is important, because it

         12  will, for the first time publicly recognize the

         13  religious significance and magnitude of these two

         14  holidays to the City's Jewish and Christian

         15  population. For Jews, Purim is a celebration of

         16  Jewish perseverence and triumph over persecution in

         17  Ancient Persia, for Christians, Ash Wednesday marks

         18  the beginning of the observance of the holy period

         19  of Lent which culminates in the celebration of

         20  Easter.

         21                 Intro. No. 262 would remedy the

         22  City's current lack of recognition of these two

         23  important religious holidays, the Jews and

         24  Christians, by suspending alternate side of the

         25  street parking on both days.
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          2                 The second item on the agenda is

          3  Resolution No. 1779, relating to the review of 58

          4  taxi and limousine determinations to approve the

          5  applications for renewal of a license to operate

          6  base stations. This will require a vote by the

          7  Committee members.

          8                 I just wanted to add with regard to

          9  262 and the alternate side of the street parking

         10  issue, this Committee has been very sensitive to the

         11  issues and to the constituents of the City of New

         12  York. I remember when I took over this Committee

         13  about ten years ago, a group of prominent Muslims

         14  came to me and asked me if we would consider a bill

         15  to suspend alternate side of the street parking

         16  related to the Muslim holidays, and I said, yes, I

         17  would consider it, and it was something I was proud

         18  this Committee passed and the Council passed. And I

         19  remember the objections we got, particularly then it

         20  was a different administration. They were concerned

         21  because of, do we open up the floodgates of holidays

         22  and do we open up other groups, and my response is

         23  that, if we want to respect people and their

         24  religion, and we are a diversified city, and in

         25  particular I remember the previous Mayor would
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          2  always talk about the gorgeous mosaic, and I used

          3  that line, I said to him, just like the gorgeous

          4  mosaic includes many different people in many

          5  different religions and we have to recognize them,

          6  and if it's part of their holiday celebration, then

          7  we should recognize their holiday. Not that we just

          8  recognize a holiday. I am not here to recognize

          9  every holiday, but more is part of the celebration.

         10                 Purim is a holiday. Yes, it's a time

         11  that we can, people can use their cars and can move

         12  around, but that's exactly what the holiday is all

         13  about, and this was an issue that was before this

         14  Committee two years ago, and we said we would take a

         15  look at it, and there were objections raised then by

         16  the different agencies, and this year, because the

         17  holiday of Purim fell on a Friday, there were long

         18  discussions between the Administration and the City

         19  Council about how do we deal with it, rectify it

         20  this year, and what do we do for the future? And it

         21  was decided that the right of the -- the

         22  Commissioner of Sanitation has the right to suspend

         23  a holiday, and on obviously a temporary basis,

         24  because it fell on a Friday, and I followed that

         25  with discussions with the Speaker, and where we had
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          2  talked about making this a permanent suspension and

          3  by passing this legislation. And with regard to

          4  Easter, I have gotten many, many phone calls from

          5  people who obviously observed the holiday and said

          6  to me that the problem with the -- the particular

          7  problem that they have on that day is that when they

          8  want to go to church there is alternate side of the

          9  street parking, and people attend church services

         10  that day and want to be with family, and the same

         11  reasons that we apply, the same criteria we apply

         12  for other groups obviously we would apply here.

         13                 I would agree that they be lumped

         14  together, because this would be obviously an

         15  important issue for Christians, as well as for Jews,

         16  and I want them to feel comfortable, and I want them

         17  to understand when it comes to the observance of a

         18  holiday and to conveniences, we should help them in

         19  any way we can and make it easier for them to

         20  observe the holidays.

         21                 So, this bill is before us today, and

         22  I hope to act on it very soon on this issue.

         23                 The other thing, we have the

         24  call-ups, and I urge that -- what happens is many

         25  Council members are getting letters now, more than I
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          2  guess ever before, because there are a lot of base

          3  stations that are up for renewals, I ask to please

          4  look at them, let us know what we can do, because we

          5  have to make a decision, do we vote them up or vote

          6  them down. And part of the problem with the whole

          7  bill we originally passed was the idea that a lot of

          8  these base stations were not working together with

          9  the community and creating serious hazard conditions

         10  in the community, and the safety issue, so please

         11  take a look at it, if it affects your community, and

         12  if there is any base station that you have a problem

         13  with, please let us know about it.

         14                 At this time I'm going to call upon

         15  the Administration to testify on 262.

         16                 Just one other thing, it was

         17  mentioned now and asked about St. Patrick's Day.

         18  There was a request for us to add on this bill, I

         19  think there will be a separate bill that's going to

         20  be put in and it's going to be introduced in the

         21  Council. But they thought, as many people thought

         22  that I was Irish, it's O'Dear or Deary, so they

         23  asked me to submit it, but I understand someone

         24  jumped us all to this and it will be put in. But if

         25  when we do all of this, we may just add it to 262 as
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          2  an amendment.

          3                 Please proceed. Put on the microphone

          4  and identify yourself for the record.

          5                 MR. JELLEY: Good morning, Chairman

          6  Dear, and members on Transportation. I am William

          7  Jelley, Director of the Bureau of Clean Collection

          8  in the New York City Department of Sanitation. I

          9  have my Chief of Cleaning, Rocky Sabatella, sitting

         10  on my right. I am here to testify on Intro. 262

         11  under consideration today. This bill would add Ash

         12  Wednesday and Purim to the Department, schedule a

         13  street cleaning suspension.

         14                 In my testimony I will discuss

         15  technical and operational aspects of the Department

         16  street cleaning responsibility that will be impacted

         17  by the suspension of alternate side parking.

         18                 Litter control and street cleanliness

         19  in New York City are important quality of life

         20  concerns for the Department of Sanitation. The

         21  Department is responsible for ensuring the

         22  cleanliness of over 6,000 miles of City streets and

         23  adjacent sidewalks. I am sure you will agree that

         24  keeping our streets clean is not an easy task, given

         25  the number of motorists and pedestrians that travel
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          2  and unfortunately litter them daily.

          3                 And mechanical brooms are the

          4  Department's most cost-effective method of street

          5  cleaning. Alternate side parking regulations provide

          6  curbside accessibility so that the sanitation

          7  workers can operate mechanical brooms to clean over

          8  6,000 miles of City streets covered under the

          9  alternate side parking program.

         10                 While mechanical brooms can sweep an

         11  average of 12 curb miles per shift, a sanitation

         12  worker using a hand broom manually will sweep an

         13  average of only one curb mile.

         14                 During your early to mid-'90s when

         15  the Department's street cleaning budget was reduced,

         16  the Department consistently maintained acceptable

         17  levels of cleanliness.

         18                 In recent years, however, the

         19  Department has worked diligently to ensure that

         20  levels of street cleanliness in the neighborhoods

         21  Citywide are improved and maintained.

         22                 As a result, the City has achieved

         23  historic levels of cleanliness.

         24                 Of course, cleaner streets presents a

         25  positive image of New York City and like safer
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          2  streets, has made the City an attractive place for

          3  business and tourism, which greatly benefits the

          4  City's economy.

          5                 In FY 1995, the Department

          6  implemented its segmented mechanical broom street

          7  sweeping program reducing the amount of time parking

          8  in restricted for street cleaning purposes. The

          9  program initiated for the benefit of both

         10  residential and commercial establishments reduces

         11  the no parking time from three hours to 90 minutes

         12  on weekdays.

         13                 On Saturdays, the Department provides

         14  mechanical broom sweeping only along immediate

         15  streets in commercial areas. There are currently 40

         16  community board districts in the Department's

         17  segmented sweeping program, and by 2003 the program

         18  will incorporate 54 community board districts.

         19                 The three districts in Staten Island

         20  and one in Q10 and Q11 in Queens East will not have

         21  segmented sweeping, since they do not have street

         22  cleaning regulations.

         23                 In many neighborhoods throughout the

         24  City, street cleaning is only scheduled one time per

         25  week. In these one-time areas, the Department sweeps

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            11

          1  COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

          2  one side of the street on one day and another side

          3  of the street on another. It is these areas that are

          4  most likely to be impacted by suspended street

          5  cleaning when it occurs.

          6                 When the streets are not swept for a

          7  period of time, extensive litter will accumulate on

          8  the street on curbside.

          9                 This is especially noticeable in

         10  commercial areas on Sunday evening when street

         11  cleaning has not occurred for two days, and in

         12  Calendar Year 2001 the City is scheduled to suspend

         13  alternate side parking rules for street cleaning

         14  purposes on 34 legal and religious holidays,

         15  excluding those days that fall on Sunday, when the

         16  Department does not provide street cleaning

         17  services.

         18                 This number does not include the

         19  suspension of alternate side parking rules for snow

         20  removal. This number also does not include the

         21  lifting of alternate side parking rules for Purim

         22  this year.

         23                 Commissioner Iris Weinshall of the

         24  Department of Transportation and the Mayor announced

         25  that ASP regulations would be lifted for Purim this
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          2  year. DOT will elaborate on this decision later.

          3                 My predecessor previously testified

          4  on this bill in 1998, the Department's opposition to

          5  this bill remains unchanged.

          6                 The effect of this bill would be the

          7  addition of two days during the year in which the

          8  Department will be prohibited from providing

          9  mechanical broom street cleaning throughout the

         10  neighborhoods Citywide. This could greatly effect

         11  community cleanliness.

         12                 For example, in the beginning of

         13  October of this Calendar Year 2001, October 2nd,

         14  October 10th, street cleaning is suspended five out

         15  of nine days. In neighborhoods where street cleaning

         16  is only scheduled one time per week, the street is

         17  scheduled to be cleaned on Tuesday or Wednesday.

         18  These neighborhoods would not receive street

         19  cleaning services for three full weeks. It is these

         20  areas that are most likely to feel and see the

         21  impact of suspended street cleaning when it occurs.

         22                 For the reasons above, the Department

         23  of Sanitation opposes Intro. 262, and I will be

         24  happy to answer any of your questions.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: A few things. One
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          2  is that the days are not exactly each year the same

          3  amount, when the holidays fall out on Saturdays and

          4  Sundays, so you have much less days that you have

          5  alternate side of the street suspended; am I

          6  correct?

          7                 MR. JELLEY: I believe that to be

          8  true, based on this alternate side of the rules

          9  suspension calendar.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Like this year

         11  Passover, you only have one day you have to do

         12  suspension, because of the last -- in fact, only one

         13  day out of four days because only Monday, it's a

         14  Sunday and a Monday, you don't have alternate side

         15  of the street parking on Sunday, so it's only

         16  Monday. And the last days it's Saturday and Sunday,

         17  so you don't have to -- so there is no, it ends up

         18  being, if you average it out, it's not that all

         19  these days end up being suspended that would be

         20  required by law; am I correct in that?

         21                 MR. JELLEY: The indication is that

         22  according to the DOT parking instructions here, that

         23  it does not include the Sundays in there.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Right. What I am

         25  trying to say, there is a list of holidays on there,
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          2  particularly the religious holidays for the Jewish

          3  community, the Jewish holidays, those days don't

          4  necessarily always mean alternate side of the street

          5  has to be suspended. If it falls on a Saturday or a

          6  Sunday, you don't have to do it. So, it ends up

          7  being over the average, it's a lot less days that is

          8  written in the law that you do suspend.

          9                 MR. JELLEY: Well, again, it depends

         10  on the calendar year.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Well, exactly. Most

         12  of it works out that way. Most days it works out

         13  that way. It's not every day it is cited by law.

         14  That's the way the calendar works out and the luna

         15  calendar to the other calendars.

         16                 Now, in addition to that, the same

         17  thing happens with the Muslim holidays, too. It is

         18  six days technically on the books, but it's never

         19  six days, that's why we knew when we wrote the law,

         20  it will never be six days because it always

         21  includes, if it's three days in a row it will always

         22  include a day that you do not do alternate side of

         23  the street parking, that's Wednesdays, Saturdays,

         24  where most of the days and Sundays, where most

         25  alternate side of the street parking doesn't take

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            15

          1  COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

          2  effect.

          3                 The next question I have, about Ash

          4  Wednesday, I don't know why that should be such a

          5  great objection where most communities do not have

          6  Wednesdays alternate side of the street parking; am

          7  I correct? There is no sanitation cleaning in most

          8  communities on Wednesday?

          9                 MR. JELLEY: Most of them don't have

         10  STR on a Wednesday but there is a limited amount of

         11  STR on that day.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: So, it won't have a

         13  really great impact if we were to include Ash

         14  Wednesday in alternate side of the street parking.

         15                 MR. JELLEY: Well, everything does

         16  impact on the cleanliness of the street.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Could you tell me

         18  which areas have Wednesdays that it would have an

         19  impact?

         20                 MR. JELLEY: I don't have that

         21  information available at the time, but we can get

         22  that for you.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Provide it for us,

         24  okay?

         25                 MR. JELLEY: Yes.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: In addition to that

          3  --

          4                 MR. JELLEY: Also, on those days, on

          5  those days we do sweep the metered areas on a

          6  Wednesday. Even though there is no STR, we do sweep

          7  the metered areas, which impact on the commercial

          8  areas.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Okay. But not as

         10  much as it would impact if it was a Citywide

         11  restriction?

         12                 MR. JELLEY: Well, not as much but it

         13  will impact.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Listen, it's bound

         15  to happen during the year that you are going to have

         16  alternate side of the street parking for a lot of

         17  different reasons, including weather conditions, and

         18  I have noted that when I looked out on my streets,

         19  on my commercial streets, where a lot of days were

         20  suspended and the place does look pretty bad. And

         21  you could come with all you want with the brooms,

         22  but the next thing you know is that that's not going

         23  to have an effect because it needs hand sweeping

         24  rather than mechanical sweeping.

         25                 So, I have to sort of disagree with

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            17

          1  COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

          2  you in the sense of what impact it will have,

          3  because the impact basically is so minimal, when you

          4  have certain amount of days already suspended, an

          5  extra day is not going to make a difference. The

          6  only thing I think in my mind, in which you haven't

          7  addressed, and maybe DOT will address that, is the

          8  revenue that you may lose that day. You know, what

          9  kind of amount of monies you give out, what kind of

         10  amount of summonses you give out on the average day

         11  for alternate side of the street parking?

         12                 MR. JELLEY: No. But again we don't

         13  have that number available, but that also we can get

         14  for you.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Okay.

         16                 Because I know when they testified

         17  one of the times, they did talk about the lack of

         18  revenues. So, I said, you know, we don't have to

         19  torture the motorist every day, they can get a

         20  reprieve sometimes.

         21                 MR. JELLEY: That may be a DOT

         22  question that may be answered.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: But you give out

         24  alternate side of the street parking summonses as

         25  well.
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          2                 MR. JELLEY: Yes. But as far as

          3  sanitation, we are not looking at the revenue end,

          4  we're looking at the cleanliness of the street.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Okay.

          6                 I note in my community board,

          7  community board 12, it was rated like the third

          8  worst community board, even though you have

          9  alternate side of the street parking, and obviously

         10  you sent in the appropriate people to come in and

         11  clean up the community, and I saw it the other day,

         12  you sent in extra manpower to come and clean, not by

         13  mechanical broom but by hand, people came in pushing

         14  brooms and cleaning the place. Obviously, you can

         15  have all the alternate side of the street parking

         16  you want, it's still going to have a problem, that

         17  you have a cleanliness problem, so we have to

         18  obviously deal with that as well.

         19                 MR. JELLEY: Well, the way that works

         20  is that the hand broom people supplement the

         21  mechanical sweeper.

         22                 In other words, the way we put that

         23  out is the mechanical broom sweeps the open side and

         24  the hand broom people sweep the closed side, because

         25  naturally so that we have both sides clean to make
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          2  an impact.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Absolutely.

          4                 Okay, Council Member Lopez.

          5                 Before we go, we want to do a vote on

          6  the base stations.

          7                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: (Not using the

          8  microphone.) Dear.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Yes.

         10                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Eisland.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: Yes.

         12                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Lopez.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER LOPEZ: Yes.

         14                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Nelson.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: Yes.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Okay, Council

         17  Member Lopez.

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER LOPEZ: Yes, just three

         19  questions. I just want to know, in your testimony

         20  did you make part of the equation on calculating

         21  these days that are clean, not clean, that now in

         22  the City we have a lot of BIDs that never operated

         23  before and they clean those streets in which they

         24  operate, for example, 42nd, 14th Street, A Street,

         25  and those are just a few that I am mentioning to you

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            20

          1  COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

          2  that have contributed to the improvement of cleaning

          3  this in our City, did you include that in the

          4  equation of what you presented here today to us.

          5                 MR. JELLEY: No, we didn't. What we

          6  have included is that every time we cancel alternate

          7  side we have to stop our mechanical brooms from the

          8  other areas.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER LOPEZ: No, I

         10  understand that part.

         11                 MR. JELLEY: Those BIDs are added,

         12  they are out there, they have the availability of

         13  street cleaners.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER LOPEZ: I understand.

         15                 The question is just about, if you

         16  added the BIDs as part of your calculations in here

         17  -- no. The answer is no?

         18                 MR. JELLEY: No, we didn't.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER LOPEZ: In regard of

         20  the analysis that you made of what are the

         21  explanations, how the streets who are cleaned one

         22  day only a week can get in a bad situation, I

         23  understand your proposition, but I ask you now, you

         24  concluded that this is going to contribute to more

         25  dirtiness, because the holiday will contribute to
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          2  that, but isn't that true that the reality is that

          3  maybe one day is not enough to clean once in a

          4  particular neighborhood, and that's the problem, not

          5  that a holiday is going to be added to it?

          6                 MR. JELLEY: Well, you have to

          7  understand one thing, we would rather have more than

          8  one day sweeping.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER LOPEZ: Yes.

         10                 MR. JELLEY: But the point is, we look

         11  at the areas, we determine the cleanliness of the

         12  areas, and we've also historically found that when

         13  we reduce the sweeping from two times to one time,

         14  the streets do get much dirtier, it is noticed with

         15  the score card rating.

         16                 COUNCIL MEMBER LOPEZ: Say that again.

         17                 MR. JELLEY: In other words, when you

         18  reduce the sweeping from two times to one time, we

         19  notice that the streets do get dirtier.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER LOPEZ: Then the

         21  problem is not for us to create a holiday, the

         22  problem is that maybe we don't have enough day

         23  cleaning the streets.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: That's a very

         25  sensitive issue, in some communities they want to --
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER LOPEZ: I understand

          3  that, but what I am trying to say here is that to

          4  use the explanation of a holiday as the one who is

          5  going to intervene in creating more cleanliness, is

          6  not fair, because that is not the explanation for

          7  that, it's something else, right?

          8                 And the last point that I wanted to

          9  make is, I think this City has expressed themselves

         10  over and over again, in terms of the respect that

         11  they have toward religion and religion having a life

         12  of their own inside of this City, and if it is true

         13  what we have said over and over again, for those

         14  people who practice different religions, opposing

         15  this I think goes in contradiction with that

         16  principle, and I don't understand why then we are

         17  opposing the possibility of creating this.

         18                 Thank you.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Council Member

         20  Eisland.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: I would just

         22  like to clarify something for myself and for the

         23  general public on all holidays that we've already

         24  exempted alternate side street cleaning, if people

         25  park within a BID in any part of the City, that
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          2  exemption is not included; is that correct?

          3                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: BIDs don't have

          4  alternate side of the street parking.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: Do any BIDs

          6  have alternate side of the street parking?

          7                 MR. JELLEY: I don't understand the

          8  question. Most of the BIDs are in Manhattan, at the

          9  present time there are about 40 BIDs Citywide.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: Well, I'm

         11  familiar with a few BIDs in my own district.

         12                 MR. JELLEY: No, what I'm saying is

         13  that when you say in their area, I mean we don't go

         14  by the BID areas, they have their own specific

         15  areas. If they fall into an area where there is STR

         16  parking, then they are there, but we don't put it

         17  there for the purpose of a BID, if that is what you

         18  are saying.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: What I'm

         20  asking is, is there any BIDs that have alternate

         21  side street parking included?

         22                 MR. JELLEY: Included in their areas,

         23  yes.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: Yes?

         25                 MR. JELLEY: Yes.

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            24

          1  COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: Are you sure?

          3                 MR. JELLEY: Right.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: And that's

          5  included within a BID?

          6                 MR. JELLEY: Yes.

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: So that

          8  people who park within a BID area that has alternate

          9  side street parking are in fact affected in the same

         10  way as anybody else --

         11                 MR. JELLEY: Yes, they are.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: Is that

         13  accurate?

         14                 MR. JELLEY: Yes, they are.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: Okay. Because

         16  I have had questions well, we are a BID, so we're

         17  not necessarily affected. And we're all clear on

         18  that?

         19                 MR. JELLEY: Yes, we are clear.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: Fine. And I

         21  just want you to know that I, for one, am very

         22  supportive of these two bills.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: I want to make a

         24  clarification. I know that Council Member Lopez

         25  raised an issue and she's correct in raising it, and
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          2  you're defending that position why you would be

          3  against it. But I want to make it clear, I know they

          4  are not defending their position because they are

          5  against the Jewish community or the Christian

          6  Community. They have been consistent in this against

          7  any time easing the restrictions on alternate side

          8  of the street parking, they defend that as their

          9  religious fright, and that they want to make sure

         10  that their seats are clean. I understand that.

         11                 And one other thing, you talk about

         12  sensitivity, you have to give credit to the

         13  Administration for at least when we did raise the

         14  issue for this year on Purim, because it was a

         15  little unique, that was on a Friday dove-tailing

         16  with the Sabbath, and it wouldn't be enough time for

         17  people to move around and it will be a difficult

         18  time, and it was a credit to the Mayor, because I

         19  understand that the Administration, the people, the

         20  professionals themselves were against lifting it

         21  because I was having conversations all along about

         22  it. In fact, two years ago when I started this

         23  campaign, the professionals were always against any

         24  alternate side of the street parking being lifted,

         25  but this was brought to the attention of the Mayor
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          2  himself, and the Mayor to his credit, and I want to

          3  thank him, said why not, it makes sense and we

          4  should do it. So, I know it that's not a question

          5  here about religion, this is just a question of a

          6  policy, should we begin. And I understand, because

          7  tomorrow, and there is another bill floating about

          8  St. Patrick's Day, then there is other, Chinese New

          9  Year and other holidays and I want to respect all of

         10  that, and we had to stop with the understanding that

         11  there are so many days that we could suspend and so

         12  many days where you have to keep the alternate side

         13  of the street parking moving.

         14                 And I know that many drivers would

         15  like to have all year around alternate side of the

         16  street parking suspended, but ask the people who

         17  live in areas that don't have alternate side of the

         18  street parking, as much as they have difficulty with

         19  where they park their cars, not as much as others

         20  that do, they would love to have alternate side of

         21  the street parking, and they should like to have the

         22  privilege of having their streets sweeped. So, I

         23  think it is something that we have to take this

         24  seriously and obviously we have to talk about this

         25  further.
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          2                 Council Member Nelson.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: Well, I know

          4  the financial part of this has basically been

          5  dismissed, but I would like to have an idea, if you

          6  can get back to the Committee --

          7                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: I'm sorry, we do

          8  have it here. It's $90,000.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: A day?

         10                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: For those two days.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: For two days.

         12  Approximate tickets that would be?

         13                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Yes.

         14                 And we got this information by the

         15  way, we have to do physical impact on every piece of

         16  legislation that's required, and, obviously, we got

         17  this from OMB. Our budget people got this from OMB

         18  -- it's $90,000 for both days.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: So it would be

         20  about that much. Then the question would go to

         21  logistically, as far as, let's say it was on a

         22  Tuesday, perhaps, now what would it be as far as

         23  your, with the staffing, to come back the next day.

         24  I know they are already doing other streets the next

         25  day, but is it feasible for them to be able to do
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          2  this logistically?

          3                 MR. JELLEY: You can never catch up

          4  after you lose a day.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: How many hours

          6  approximately does the broom stay out there in one

          7  day?

          8                 MR. JELLEY: Well, the brooms are out

          9  there a whole shift. They have a complete day route

         10  that they follow. They have a window, every area

         11  it's a different time frame that they have to

         12  follow, which constitutes a whole day's work.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: Overtime then?

         14                 MR. JELLEY: No, there is no overtime.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: No, not with

         16  that, I'm sorry. That they would come back to do the

         17  --

         18                 MR. JELLEY: No, because the street

         19  closes up. The window of opportunity is only there

         20  for that short period and after that they can't get

         21  back there.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: And the

         23  notification does not work very well, to let them

         24  know tomorrow is going to be the day.

         25                 MR. JELLEY: No.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER NELSON: All right,

          3  thank you.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Thank you very

          5  much. I have no other questions.

          6                 I just wanted, while you are here, I

          7  don't have many times the opportunity, because I

          8  don't chair the Sanitation Committee, but I want to

          9  thank you guys, because the men and women that do

         10  work for the Department of Sanitation work very hard

         11  and do a great job.

         12                 In particular, my district I

         13  represent, I have real hard working people, so I

         14  want to thank you, and send those thanks to the

         15  Commissioner and to my good friend Deputy

         16  Commissioner Montelbano, who I think is a hell of a

         17  guy.

         18                 MR. JELLEY: Thank you, Councilman.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Thank you.

         20                 MR. SABATELLA: Thank you, Chairman

         21  Dear, and your Committee. Have a nice day.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON DEAR: Okay, so, I guess

         23  this ends this issue. What we are going to do is lay

         24  it over to the next hearing, I want it on the

         25  calendar for the next hearing we are going to have,
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          2  and we're going to discuss this further with the

          3  Administration about this bill. I know there are

          4  other issues and we will raise that issue as well

          5  regarding alternate side of the street parking.

          6                 No other issues, this Committee is

          7  adjourned.

          8                 (Hearing concluded at 12:15 p.m.)
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